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Lockwood, Chris

From: Lockwood, Chris
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:19 PM
To: WINN, BEATRICE B CIV USAF AFMC 78 ABW/SCPDK
Cc: Perez, Jessica
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request - ATECH, Inc.
Attachments: ATECH FOIA Request 2.16.23.pdf

Dear Ms. Winn: 

Please confirm receipt of the attached FOIA request for the full version of the SmartArrest test report on behalf of 
ATECH, Inc.   

Very truly yours, 

Chris Lockwood 

Christopher L. Lockwood
 

Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP
 

d:  256-834-8647
m: 478-972-9068
e:  Chris.Lockwood@wbd-us.com
 

200 West Side Square 
Suite 950 
Huntsville, AL, 35801
  

womblebonddickinson.com

Signature for Lock wood, Chris
  

This email is sent for and on behalf of Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP. Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) 
Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson 
entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond 
Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/us/legal-notice for further details. 
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February 16, 2023 

Via E-Mail to Beatrice.Winn@us.af.mil 
 
Bernice Winn 
Robins Air Force Base FOIA/Privacy Manager 
78 ABW/SCPDK 
205 Perry Street, Ste 100 
RAFB, GA 31098 
 
 
 
 
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request 

 

Christopher L. Lockwood 
Partner 
Direct Dial: 256-834-8647 
E-mail: Chris.Lockwood@wbd-us.com  

 

 
 

Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms 

providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the 

acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please 

see www.womblebonddickinson.com/us/legal-notice for further details. 

Dear Ms. Winn: 

 I represent ATECH, Inc. (“ATECH”), a manufacturer of aircraft arresting systems in Huntsville, 
Alabama.  On December 7, 2022, you provided a redacted “clearly releasable” copy of the SmartArrest 
test report in response to ATECH’s FOIA Request No. 2022-01470-F. 

 I write now to request the full version of the SmartArrest test report with only such redactions as are 
permitted by a specific FOIA exemption.  In the event the U.S. Air Force contends that a specific FOIA 
exemption is applicable to any redacted information, ATECH requests that the Air Force identify the 
exemption in a notation accompanying the redaction. 

 ATECH commits, in advance, to pay actual costs up to $100 for this request.  Please contact me of 
the cost will exceed $100.       

Best regards, 
 

Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP 
 

 
Christopher L. Lockwood 
Partner 
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